
                                                           
DORFP #6 PROJECTS FOR PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION 

623.349.6225 
 

AMENDMENT #1 
 

NOTE: Attach to Original DORFP #6. However, if Proposal has already been returned, complete this 
amendment and return for attachment to your Bid by 4:00 pm, March 17, 2016. 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

Attn: Christopher Williams 
  
SOLICITATION: DELIVERY ORDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #6 (DORFP) 
  
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: 
 
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original 
DORFP#6 for Bid documents prepared by the City of Buckeye. 
 
 
 
 
The following questions were presented by Contractors at the Pre-Proposal Conference on 
March 08, 2016 as follows: 
 
Question: Is the Map included for Verrado Phase 1 included as part of this project? 
 
Answer: No.  Remove the map and scope for Verrado Phase 1.  It is not included in DORFP #6. 
 
Question: The Map for Prospector way has red and yellow line. Are they both included as part 
of the work to be completed? 
 
Answer: No. The red outline is included. The yellow outline is not included as part of the 
project. 
 
Question: How many tests have to be performed on the concrete and asphalt? 
 
Answer: The requirement for this project is 1 test for each on the concrete and asphalt. 
 
Question: Do we have to meet ADA requirements on this project? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
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Question: What do we do with the Root Barrier? 
 
Answer: Cut and go straight down. 
 
Question: Is there concrete on both sides by the mailbox on the Airport map? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
 
The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offerors must 
acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this amendment by returning the entire amendment 
with the DORFP #6. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE 
ATTACHED SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 
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 SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
DORFP #6 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: March 15, 2016 
 
Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with 
this DORFP #6, its attachments and any referenced documents. Offeror also certifies that this 
offer was independently developed without consultation with any of the other Offerors or 
potential Offerors. 
 
 
Name of Company:     _____________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title: _____________________________________________________ 

Date:   _____________________________________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Code:   _____________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:    _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:             _____________________________________________________ 
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